David Harris

davidlharris0@gmail.com � (276) 477-3354 � Meadowview, VA �

https://www.linkedin.com/in/dlogoh/ �

Portfolio **&** <u>Github</u>

ABOUT ME

I am a Full-Stack Web Developer with 2+ years of independent experience in web development using mostly React.js, Express, Node, and MongoDB. I have learned everything about web development on my own, fueled by my tenacious curiosity and interest in computer science. I will continue to learn and grow and become a senior developer with the capacity to help others on their journey to become the best developers they can be.

SKILLS & INTERESTS

- Skills: HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, React, Node, NPM, Express, MongoDB, Git, SQL, Python, OOP, Bootstrap, Linux, MacOS, Windows, Leadership, Stakeholder Management, Customer Service
- Interests: Video games, Web Development and building web apps, helping others learn and progress in life

WORK EXPERIENCE

Independent Developer / Freelance

Developing web applications for my portfolio and for local clients

- Producing valuable websites to clients such as churches, garages, and photography businesses.
- Creating personal projects that showcase my skill development
- Good understanding of the full-stack process of web development.
- Proficient in the MERN stack with an emphasis on vanilla JavaScript and React and Front-End Development.
- Profound sense of curiosity and strong desire to learn more on a daily basis. Averaging 50 hours spent on web
 development weekly in spite of a full-time job.

Exit 29 GarageMar. 2020 – PresentLead Mechanic at a small town garage that is well renowned to the community
as a place that puts customer's needs firstGlade Spring, VAResponsible for the development and performance of 3 mechanics on shiftGlade Spring, VAAdded new avenue of profit for the company by certification in different skillsAccurately advise customers of labor, parts cost, and upselling servicesAdded customer value by building trust with clients and being a reputable figureFigure

Carmax

2020

Inventory / Reconditioning Lead at a large Fortune 100 company with over 27,000 associates

- Consistently delivered feedback on employee performance from write-ups to associate recommendations.
- Promoted 4 times within 2 years. Selected as the store's MVP and a member of the Carmax President's Club.
- Held daily meetings to strategize daily work load and associate development.
- Volunteered at food drives and animal shelters as a company to give back to the community.
- Managed stakeholder interests by listening to feedback and applying it to the team.

Jun. 2021 – Present

Meadowview, VA

Oct. 2017 – Mar.

Bristol, TN

Bristol Compressors

Technician at a local factory making refrigeration compressors for deep freezers

- Work quickly and effectively with other associates under time constraints.
- Organize work flow to increase productivity with co-workers.
- Awarded with raises as a result from perfect attendance, high production rates, and work friendliness

EDUCATION

Northeast State Community College

Associates in Applied Science in Computer Programming - Incomplete

- Excelled in CISCO Networking classes, Computer Hardware, Programming and Web Development
- Held a class presentation on how to build a desktop computer
- Worked with a team of classmates to build a website for a class project
- Learned the ins and outs of Linux CLI to manage a classroom server
- Used Python to build small back-end applications that were graded coursework

Aug. 2017 - Jan. 2019 Blountville, TN

Dec. 2015 - Oct. 2017

Bristol, VA